
Library Board

Monday, September 18, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Tanya Hansen, President
Sara White, Vice President
Barbara Beck, Secretary
Jaime Parr
Kari Hooker-Leep
Anna Stehlik
Beth Stecker

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of August 21, 2023

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - August 22, 2023 and September 12, 2023

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 1 / 37



9. Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

10. Strategic Plan

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 2 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 3 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of August 21, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 4 / 37



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

August 21, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, August 21, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on 
August 17, 2023.  A quorum present, President Tanya Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The 
following members were present: Beth Stecker, Kari Hooker-Leep, Sara White and Barbara Beck.  Celine Swan 
and Mitch Nickerson were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Tanya Hansen.  

Public Participation: None.

Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Barbara Beck, to approve the Minutes of the July 17, 
2023 meeting.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

REPORTS:
Financial Reports:  Motion by Kari Hooker-Leep, seconded by Beth Stecker, to approve the June 2023 Financials.  
Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Bills Submitted:  Motion by Kari Hooker-Leep, seconded by Beth Stecker, to approve the July 25, 2023 and 
August 8, 2023 Bills.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Director’s Report: Celine shared her media report as well as the Supervisors reports for July.  She covered the 
many programs that took place in July as well as all the upcoming programs and events that the library has 
scheduled for August.  Celine pointed out that there was a 63.2% increase in patron traffic from May to June 
2023.

Board Communications and Committee Report:  
 Code of Conduct:  Mitch Nickerson stated that he had a discussion with Stacy Nonhof, Assistant City 

Attorney, regarding his concern for the fact that a patron that possibly shows violence or threatens any 
library staff has 3 days to appeal the ban leaving the library very unsafe during this timeframe. 

 The Policy Committee will meet to work on the Reinstatement Form.
 Tanya is checking on Zoom Meetings and By-Laws.

Call To Action for this Month’s Meeting:  Celine handed out flyers and information for upcoming programs.

Strategic Plan:  Celine handed out updated Strategic Plan notes.  Tanya will schedule meetings for each Strategic 
Plan group.

Next Meeting: Monday September 18, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Barbara Beck, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 5 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 6 / 37



 
 
 

08/18/2023 16:20    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY      -27,500     -27,500     -27,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
74365 STATE GRANTS       -7,107      -7,107      -7,325.00            .00            .00         218.00  103.1%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES      -11,000     -11,000     -11,497.62      -1,516.29            .00         497.62  104.5%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES      -10,000     -10,000      -4,512.36        -715.53          35.00      -5,522.64   44.8%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE       -5,500      -5,500      -4,262.10        -469.01            .00      -1,237.90   77.5%
74795 OTHER REVENUE       -2,500      -2,500      -7,439.58        -900.00            .00       4,939.58  297.6%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                         -63,607     -63,607     -62,536.66      -3,600.83          35.00      -1,105.34   98.3%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    -63,607     -63,607     -62,536.66      -3,600.83          35.00      -1,105.34   98.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 7 / 37



08/18/2023 16:21 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2023

FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,207,132  1,207,132  934,676.17  94,987.97  .00  272,455.83  77.4%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  424.16  86.63  .00 -424.16  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  91,431  91,431  67,179.86  6,911.73  .00  24,251.14  73.5%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  252,950  252,950  187,765.66  20,277.94  .00  65,184.34  74.2%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,550  2,550  1,798.60  185.40  .00  751.40  70.5%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  3,145  3,145  2,438.19  242.14  .00  706.81  77.5%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  67,498  67,498  53,270.57  5,216.37  .00  14,227.43  78.9%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,231  2,231  300.40  .00  .00  1,930.60  13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  301.90  19.55  .00 -301.90  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,230  13,230  4,350.00  380.00  .00  8,880.00  32.9%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  9,707.00  .00  7,068.63  3,224.37  83.9%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  40,000  40,000  33,417.81  1,067.06  .00  6,582.19  83.5%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,500  1,500  1,404.27  441.38  .00  95.73  93.6%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  59,400  59,400  28,768.04  3,491.49  .00  30,631.96  48.4%
85317 NATURAL GAS  11,000  11,000  13,397.95  194.27  .00 -2,397.95  121.8%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  342.82  .00  .00  657.18  34.3%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  21,600  21,600  13,186.41  2,055.19  4,525.16  3,888.43  82.0%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  10,000  10,000  339.50  .00  8,322.50  1,338.00  86.6%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  .00  .00  .00  480.00  .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  810  810  897.40  63.40  .00 -87.40  110.8%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  5,914.13  581.28  .00 -5,914.13  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,480  6,480  7,782.52  708.99  .00 -1,302.52  120.1%
85416 ADVERTISING  500  500  878.58  13.60  .00 -378.58  175.7%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  27,040  27,040  21,302.55  40.00  100.00  5,637.45  79.2%
85425 BOOKS  109,250  109,250  95,115.02  10,595.31  .00  14,134.98  87.1%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  118,386  118,386  99,381.24  16,088.95  7,057.96  11,946.80  89.9%
85427 PERIODICALS  11,550  11,550  11,016.14  208.00  .00  533.86  95.4%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  5,000  5,000  5,661.28  2,360.88  .00 -661.28  113.2%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  108  108  22.57  11.90  .00 85.43   20.9%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,080  1,080  1,131.45  101.80  .00 -51.45  104.8%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  52,530  52,530  41,363.82  4,364.41  1,753.13  9,413.05  82.1%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  3,232.67  1,434.12  .00  767.33  80.8%
85515 GASOLINE  750  750  400.85  33.03  .00  349.15  53.4%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  15,000  15,000  7,527.02  .00  5,800.00  1,672.98  88.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY  2,157,631  2,157,631  1,654,696.55  172,162.79  34,627.38  468,307.07  78.3%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  2,157,631  2,157,631  1,654,696.55  172,162.79  34,627.38  468,307.07  78.3%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 8 / 37



 
 
 

08/18/2023 16:28    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    150
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 10 TO 2023 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -907.62               0.00               0.00             907.62     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -825.00               0.00               0.00             825.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -22,638.90               0.00               0.00         -51,361.10      30.6%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00         -25,000.00               0.00               0.00        -225,000.00      10.0% 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 9 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcWLA2jaImR15xL44N%2BGQs6q6FpeptUEWs0njKTkQRT8IC2hWjg7Px1%2BIwDpunZV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZQE1uJKG9RnaD4M1by79sZpXYeRruKCgVZDoeReQ5zVxfjIAbNUjv/BnlSeFyfF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIH7vRtSI7aYTFr0uNILCt80uaE9ypEs8uuK%2B3OEUkXgq/R/fddZ7ourT5rj1Nwg&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gngsAoh4WQr%2BQdqhhOONBdEadDvzDh8qJ92zzwDmQokWo6ZyNveF7PNi3ImFa9dy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e1KsRHflBqFWkBT2CEttoyQXuoMwaCRr3%2BnWIFh58fWSmRAop%2BKRowAMqtk/on8B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNhiAF9AKhCeyJp37m72YlK1LrPI/OsW7ls4APxExOv7yi2ZcAZxy6FZLbKdzpsE&


 
 
 

08/18/2023 16:34    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    168
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 10 TO 2023 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,640.38            .00            .00      -3,640.38  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       6,669.51         101.97            .00      -6,669.51  100.0% 
 

2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API          101.97 VND 010168 VCH561222 BANK OF AMERICA     LAKESHORE-SUPPLIES/Laskowski G     8344
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      18,265.60       1,347.61          40.00     -18,305.60  100.0% 
 

2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API          219.75 VND 010168 VCH561150 BANK OF AMERICA     Scholastic - Program Supplies     8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API          100.00 VND 010168 VCH561205 BANK OF AMERICA     T SHIRT ENGINEERS -Program        8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API           58.25 VND 010168 VCH561216 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API            5.98 VND 010168 VCH561247 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Programming Suppli     8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API           23.00 VND 010168 VCH561376 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API           30.60 VND 010168 VCH561450 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8344
2023/10/000029 07/05/2023 API          491.04 VND 010168 VCH561483 BANK OF AMERICA     BRANDS - Imprint Pens             8344
2023/10/000239 07/19/2023 API           10.84 VND 010168 VCH562477 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8378
2023/10/000239 07/19/2023 API           79.55 VND 010168 VCH562529 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY - Fastflix Cases      8378
2023/10/000239 07/19/2023 API           21.00 VND 010168 VCH562586 BANK OF AMERICA     BARGAIN BARN - Program Supplie     8378
2023/10/000239 07/19/2023 API           48.13 VND 010168 VCH562602 BANK OF AMERICA     FIVE BELOW - Program Supplies     8378
2023/10/000239 07/19/2023 API          259.47 VND 010168 VCH562624 BANK OF AMERICA     DEMCO - Program Supplies          8378

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00     -17,374.00      17,374.00  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0            .00      -9,062.00            .00            .00     .0% 
 

2023/10/000100 07/11/2023 CRP       -9,062.00 REF 301726    STATE OF NE - LIBRAR 07/11/23 RECEIPT              
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 10 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=se4MEWtOQHijmz%2Bpcu/7Do9bbjTTQ8%2BeFNEGdFqK5WO2fGTtsj7XTODLD0l0sWU3&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPqoF8HHQ/FbthR0/xLKFxJk1JMgqwXcwOLoQf8Zx4ZHqLdf7jZdhezPpZ%2BCfmqR&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SZlYSK4d7EjT1OW0e43D/E5XE6m9tmkW11Ofvad%2B0U99BSlMFE9z85uJfy/Q4fq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LJg4bfblod90W7wI/pH3G%2BwFUPqEu0OwhnQZTs6MOkI5qfP3BZx5irlz7fjKG/X&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/WkngzO/PfG/b7CeXINQkzbTPRi2EkPOiqp8bQSCckqCJRDAiMKrt4GT8QFtySBm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4Or2xOY9dp5eRL4BnNIjGUOuqx2QIRX17Tp21%2BQGPxboTJMOWx8eIcPqV2QgiuC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbqhKWEtI%2BmjuDr/Exyg2G6htASulI6xrvDXoVUzyb1bJVOOo3QHH/h8/F%2BuDnEI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEJpdUusstv0QHC7XZrdKj9%2BmORJnj%2BE%2BxSiV4P45rNNMvlsm6JYjRXHnsa4B0ZS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXhLzaFUcT6nUabUxTarzpMOL6M2XHjyZ/cAeTXiM4fMBjpPqj/tWex4chvok3QZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GylBPlUn1oEe0/j91%2BtBfw%2BYomJnVwPxkkcv3bWs1KfaHRB8q2gQmh7u0ef1Ttak&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BuAjGsLEbWPAMYjzgu3gsbXQB1rcbH2VbEfWKdAFJfKQ7qWxNRwLwMqOJbsXb7oo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9NJuKtIC0ant7/XOtQU3thS9GbQu4s0%2B0rsdycdGHDvmKP3lh1%2BASoHoFL9gz6cZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2e1UCbW%2BNnCVIZ1gvWCJsx4IXwwB9OsK3ntb758bvEvjFYWBHKHaDDtMTemTPh0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFCT2CRzs2jZhhmjKhoxwigA5P8kxJDYbbxfZ6mdUYo9DhR5eeSBchaj/RVKe7q1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJryPUbq7dnHJKSquSlaT1uqeBxA385Qi3sKsJ13OFcUTgbC9a3PFn1D6fb6aq4y&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztHZR6DVwA0SDF7fEmJ9BvSWIscw5frgDUVw/SKblIKfhFFJvlfkL9rNfgDIdUTu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTwbU%2BSMZGSytkEh1IVoJZsXfjAX%2B85%2BJAQZHlhFv/jGz33GoiGpYAS3mynMjmI9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlOVEIT/T7ylJlfaCZC2kzXLQFQG4exsblTyEFI3EYYh2mf0Ta%2BVn%2BeFBVQJ3dzm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/viLkvq9/RnUdWPRIpSI0TuTp4A6D0AJSi8JDWv203HwCfsBs5Xni/GUzeri65SG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRLCwKjyZFTKWhvO5D5tRZ6paFSwjfUh02B1Dgy0xeHIeqULGhtIO1dMP7iWgIQV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz9w79c2/bqcRPWzlDUSEchTBRKAoePyKMU8Yu1X6J51jF7/1DlndfyrApvsZWzL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jM4TFfCk%2BkUE6zG26YtnIz/me%2BDvIE425ABqz84Pj0nCFrkgz5JcXX3EzwiRGkcP&


 
 
 

08/18/2023 16:34    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    169
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 10 TO 2023 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       4,426.02            .00            .00      -4,426.02  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130         130      29,703.46      -7,612.42     -17,334.00     -12,239.46 9515.0%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     270,130      29,703.46      -7,612.42     -17,334.00     257,760.54    4.6%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 11 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSUVJFH%2BAQA4yT957zLmpn2SNlSWu2qJi7Bk52Ti%2B2IZn21KaT6lgjiEwCnBAP9R&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IC1Zltr/XAxPwRA0tcapZXm0WN%2B52N4a3%2BEkZCE8DVJ2fPqJPCYzPzq6atrKetYv&


Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - August 22, 2023 and September 12, 
2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 12 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&--5&-6-7 68---79::;;<:9 =/�>�>?@AB9< 1��C>�1C��D>�/1D� E(%%&F&G$HI,IJ&' "$) I4 &K86LM6&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN676-&6 E(%%&F&G$HI,IJ&+�&' !")4 &---LY-&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6-MM&6@AB;9 1�Z�[CD>��D>�/1D� E(%%&F&G$HI,IJ&' "$) I4 &MK\L.-&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN676-&6 E(%%FG$HI,IJ&U(]%,#(̂(")&+�4 &K5676LM8&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN678M&6@A<:A [C/=/C?��D>�/1D� VPWTUET+3UW'TPW3G&_WVGVẀ &OVGGa &75Y8ML-\&&\N &6&�VẀ &RS&bU3PE&VaG3PEF_WVGVWVTa c_G&-6-7&N@A<B; >D��/>�d�Z�/�C�e��[/=�/�f3�T&F&',$")(","#(&a!]]%$(4 &N6LYK&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN66K\&6 3'3gRP&F&',$")(","#(&a!]]%$(4 &MYL7M&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN668Y&6@A<<A >D��/>�d�Z�/�C�e��Dh/1=D�P3+3&F&RSSaTWa&WXP66NN6.8\ i--LM\j&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6K-8&6 P3+3&F&RSSaTWa&WXP66NN6K-8 &--LM\&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6.8\&6@A<A: ���/C�C/����D>�/1D 'VE&PT&EVa+Ra3G&F&c!%J&-6-7&a, &K7LM6&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6K8K&6@A;9: CD=D�h��D bUR_+&�VẀ &k3GG&+kRPT&OVGG &-YL\N&&N6Y &-7N\.N&�TPW_Ù GVPQ&VP� 768&T--FNY6Yl3_b-6-7&N +kRPT&OVGG&F&GVOU3Ù &N.8LK6&&N6Y &-7N\.8&�TPW_Ù GVPQ&VP� 768&78.F.777l3_b-6-7&N c_G&-6-7&SRU&3��R_PW&6N&6-M6 &766LK7&&78Y &6&aW3WT&RS&PT&EVm&RS&�R'' N78M.8N&N@A;9< ���C�fD TPEV�V3&F&S(( &N\L\\&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6K78&6 TPEV�V3&F&+ 4),*(& "&3##) &.66L66&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN6KKK&6@A;9n ���D>C/�/�f YlNY&OR3UE&'TTWVPb&3E &N7LK6&&-NM &6&GTT&Ok'&�RU+ NN8FK6NN.8N-lc_G-6-7&N@A;BB �[D��d��[��1>/�C/���3G3&F&'(̂H(I4o$]&F&ap," &N..L66&&N6NK8 &8M--&O3PQ&RS&3'TUV�3 WXP66NN66Y.&6
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 13 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&--5&-6-7 68---79::;;<:9 =/�>�>?@A;BA ���C� DEFG3EH&I&D  J4 &-567KL.M&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6TUT&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &[-L..&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM67M.&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &87L.-&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6M-6&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &8.LU-&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6.-T&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &MM8LK.&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM67.7&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M7-L--&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6M6.&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &MT6LUT&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM66TM&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M.-L7U&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6K7M&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M[-LUM&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6778&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &-6ULUM&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6.KU&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &-T6LT.&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6.UU&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &7[KL8K&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6TT8&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &KKUL[7&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6MK[&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &K.6L8.&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6T68&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &.T-L6M&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM68TK&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &[TKL6K&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6-8M&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M56KUL8M&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6K6.&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M5M[.LUM&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6.M8&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�Q&I&DFFOY &M5T6[LT7&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM666T&6 RNVE3'&WRDE3EX&YQEZR�QIEQH&DFF \M[LTT]&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM678-&6 ^3W'3EH&I&D  J4 &KTLT.&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6777&6@A;B_ ��̀a=a1b>��/1�ca�/�3dGRFDFFOY&e&GZGY -6-7. &8.LKK&&T.- &6&'RĜ QYH&H3+Q T6KM77T8M&M fdWX&-6-7&gFF+W3 -6-7. &T5U8-LM7&&T.- &6&'RĜ QYH&H3+Q T6KMK86K[&M@A;Bh �a>/��/1�=� �QNHE3W&�RHX&EQ+dDWR�3NIN(i4j, &KTL66&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6K[K&6 F'3g3&̂FEWG&gQE3IE("(i&Y!k4#l$ &-UUL66&&M6M.8 &8K--&D3NO&FP&3'QER�3 HSN66MM6M68&6@A;B@ b>��a=�m�b>�/�/�n
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 14 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&--5&-6-7 68---79::;;<:9 =/�>�>?@A;B@ C>��D=�E�C>�/�/�F �GH�&I&J$K)!,%&� "L(K("#(IM$N &7OP66&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6.S-&6@A;]: �Ĉ D>�D_�D��/C̀ >D��ZYaH[&�3Za&bMYZ&XYY &8QPc-&&8.c- &8S6Q&�d3MY&+3e'YU[Y�d&GG� -7&fbG&RRQS&Q@AA:A �gg/1D��̀ ��=/D� 3'&Tb[[WU&I&',h(K4i,#(&M!ii%$( &Q7cPc8&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6O8O&6 3'3jWU&I&M!ii%$(4 &-.Pc-&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ66c7&6 �ZH�b[&I&M!ii K)&Z("(k,% &Q-8P8.&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6ScO&6 aY'�W&I&+K #(44$"*&M!ii%$(4 &OcP-.&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6RO.&6 aY'�W&I&+K #(44$"*&M!ii%$(4 &RcP8Q&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6R68&6 fWdUMWU&+G3M[H�M&I&',h(K4i,#( &QO-P.c&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ6OS8&6 l3G'3Z[&I&',h(K4i,#(&M!ii%$(4 &-QP-R&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ678O&6 e3Ua3M&I&M!ii%$(4 &-OcP66&&Q6QR8 &8S--&T3UV&WX&3'YZH�3 [\U66QQ66S6&6 �B]m@:9n]@�9::;;<:9������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 15 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&556&5758 795558:;<<<==> �?@AB��A��B?CA�?��B�DA1?�E<=F: A�/?@�����??�CAC�B/�G�G/�B�BHI/��J�G/1�G/�B�BH�K�J���?/��>=< 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &9TUU&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7̀U5&7 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &.7T̀9&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7V̀9&7 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &.WT8U&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7̀-.&7 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &W9TUU&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7.U5&7 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &-5TU5&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7W.̀&7 3'3LMN&O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &5V8T̀W&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7-̀5&7 3'3LMN&O&R!SS%$(4 &5V8T7̀&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..77U8&7 aMXXb&cMXXb&O&+P *P,QQ$"*&R!SS &.VT-8&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7W8U&7 ad'3N]̂][R&N[&O&RS(,e(P&Z(( &.77T77&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7.5V&7 ad'3N]̂][R&N[O&RS(,e(P&Z(( &̀7T77&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7.-U&7 R3'RO3#)$f$)$(4g+P *P,Q&R!SS%$ &.8T.W&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7̀ 7̀&7 h3c'3\̂ &O&',e(P4S,#(&R!SS%$(4 &-8T.8&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..789̀&7 h3c'3\̂ &O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &VT9V&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..77V̀&7 h3c'3\̂ &O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &5VT77&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7WWV&7 h3c'3\̂ &O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &5UT̀5&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7VU5&7 h3c'3\̂ &O&+P *P,Q&R!SS%$(4 &98T75&&.7.V9 &9W55&X3NY&MZ&3'[\]�3 _̂N77..7VW8&7 �>i=E=jEk�:;<<<==>������?����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 16 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&8-9&-:-; :<8--;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE=F> �GHIB�IJ�A�CII��I�IK/G�LM3�&N&MO5$"&P((Q &8<RSS&&8:8TU &UVS8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::888VUS&:DE_=@ 1��GB�1G��IB�/1I� +̀MLL[&aM̀ [̀b&�Z''N+!%%(O&#,6% &89-S8RU:&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::88:UTU&: \['Za[&c&\[+̀M�[&�ZX�\[L[ ;U;VS &.9:TURT;&&8<U &:&dM̀ aMX&�ZX3L\e�L]ZX&]X� 8;;ST8&8DE@>E fG/A/GC��IB�/1I� ]XL[\g[+M\L'[XLM̀ &eL]̀]Lb&W]̀ 3̀ &V9:VVR-.&&<8 &:&�]Lb&ZP&d\MXg&]3̀MXgNeL]̀]L][3 Med&-:-;&8DE@=h ��GfB�A�i�� XMLe\M̀ &dM3&W]̀` &;<R;<&&;;T &-;-8TS&XZ\Ljk[3L[\X&[X[\db -TVTS::NS&l&mè &-:-;&8DE@_? BI��/B�n�J�/�G�o��f/A�/�i�\[3�[XL&[̀[�L\]�Ǹ$*p)W!%6Q &8-UR<U&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::8888;-&: 3+\]XỲ [\&\[+M]\3 ;.U:: &8:;RS-&&;<T &:&L]̀ [̀b&3+\]XỲ [\&3b3L['3&]X� 8;-U88&8 3+\]XỲ [\&\[+M]\3 ;.U:: &8:SR<S&&;<T &:&L]̀ [̀b&3+\]XỲ [\&3b3L['3&]X� 8;-U8.&8 3+\]XỲ [\&\[+M]\3 ;.U:: &8-.R:V&&;<T &:&L]̀ [̀b&3+\]XỲ [\&3b3L['3&]X� 8;-.U-&8DE?=> GIAI�H��I Med&-:-;&X[LkZ\Y&3[\a]�[&�jM\d[3 &-R8V&&;U. &:&3LML[&ZP&X[&g]a&ZP&�Z'' 8;U.-VV&8DE?=@ ���G�iI e3+3&N&-&&\ %%Q& q&3),54Q &8;-R::&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::88:<<:&:DE?_E ���r� ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &8<RS-&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::8888VT&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &.;R:-&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::88:<;U&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &8:SRT-&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::888-S-&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &8-:R8S&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::88:<S<&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &-T8R-V&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::888-:U&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &;U<RU:&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::8888SU&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &ST:RSU&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::888:-T&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &SU8R8<&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::8888<T&: ]Xd\M'&̀]W\M\b&3[\a]�[&N&WZZY3 &U<<R<8&&8:8TU &UVV8&WMXY&ZP&M'[\]�M L̂ X::888:U-&:
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 17 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&8-9&-:-; :<8--;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FE ���G� HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&3PKQH�PRKPS&NTT UV:W;XY&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::88:<-;&: HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&3PKQH�PRKPS&NTT U8̂W:VY&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::8888X;&:DE?F_ ��̀aAa1bB��/1�ca�/�dQd -:-;V &-VW-Z&&̂V- &:&'HdeP3S&SL+P :̂Z--:.8X&8 dQd3 -:-;V &8..W.<&&̂V- &:&'HdeP3S&SL+P :̂Z8<;-;X&8 dQd3&f&+MLOLeLO3 -:-;V &;.<Ŵ̂ &&̂V- &:&'HdeP3S&SL+P :̂Z--̂-;;&8 dQd3&f&+MLOLeLO3 -:-;V &.̂ Ŵ:;&&̂V- &:&'HdeP3S&SL+P :̂Z8V8Z;:&8DEE>E �gg/1a��h��A/a� LiJ&-:-;&�T+O&TQPKLJP3&j&�;::H&�TISKL�S ;X.̂< &8X:WZX&&88Z;V &:&LMM&�T+O&+KTdi�S3&HI� LKZ:ZX<-V&8 L'LkTI&R&+7 *7,5&3!44%$(l &ẐWZ:&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:<X&: L'LkTI&R&3#$("#(&[$) &̂ZWZ-&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:8-&: L'LkTI&R&3#$("#(&[$) &ẐXŴV&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:̂V&: L'LkTI&R&3!44%$(l &ZXWXV&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:̂-&: NKTdLKSR&3!44%$(l &8:VWẐ&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::88:..X&: �KH�iS&R&SL]&�KPdHS U.W<<Y&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:;<&: dP'�T&R&+7 #(ll$"*&3!44%$(l &8XVŴ.&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::888:Z<&: ML[P3mTKP&MPLKIHIJR3#$("#([$)l &8Z:Ŵ:&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::88:<X.&: LiJ&-:-;&�T+O&TQPKLJP3&j&JKTi+&�HSO&mLMM&NHMM -:-;; &ZW-X&&;88 &:&�L+HSLM&Ni3HIP33&3O3SP'39&HI� 8;8;̂X8&8 niM&-:-;&�T+O&TQPKLJP3&j&�HSO&mLMM&JKTi+&NHMM -:-;; &8̂W.V&&;88 &:&�L+HSLM&Ni3HIP33&3O3SP'39&HI� 8;88-X.&8 niMO&-:-;&�T+O&TQPKLJP3&j&�LITI&�̂-Z:L -:-;; &8-<W.V&&;88 &:&�L+HSLM&Ni3HIP33&3O3SP'39&HI� 8;:<VXV&8 T�SRdP�&-:-;&�T+O&NL3P&\PP3&j&�LITI&�;̂VH\&HHH -:-;; &8X<W--&&;88 &:&�L+HSLM&Ni3HIP33&3O3SP'39&HI� 8;8-;8<&8DEE=> 1Aa��/�o��h��A/a� 'PILKd3R�%(,"$"*j',$")&3!44%$( &-<<WX<&&8:8V. &.ZZ8&NLI[&T\&L'PKH�L S]I::88:XX.&: �=pqF@rsr@�=>>??@>=������b����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 18 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&.89&8:8; :<.88;=>???@@A �BCDE��D��EBFD�B��E�GD1B�H?@I= D�/BC�����BB�FDF�E/�J�J/�E�EKL/��M�J/1�J/�E�EK�N�M���B/��A@? O'OPQR&S&+7 *7,5&3!44%$(T &;<UVV&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::...:<-&: O'OPQR&S&+7 *7,5&3!44%$(T &-XUX8&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::...88:&: �Q+b�Ò &S&+7 *7,5&3!44%$(T &.WXU::&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::..:XW.&: cQZZb&dQZZbS+7 *7,55$"*&3!44%$ &.VU-8&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::...:W<&: 3O'3SO#)$e$)$(Tf+7 *7,5&3!44%$ &X:U;:&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::..:X.:&: 3g+]̂ 3Oh]̂ SR,)!7,%$i,)$ "�(7(5 &<WU;8&&.:.WX &XYY.&ZOR[&Q\&O']̂ _�O àR::....-Y&: �IjHkjA�=>???@@A������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 19 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 20 / 37



 

August 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report, Policies Committee met 
• Art Exhibit for August was “Journey Stories & Local History” 
• Strategic Plan Work-Literacy Council Students/Janet Cordell working on 4 lang.signage  
• Literacy Council is doing Community Conversation classes on Sundays at the library. 
• August Nonprofits Neighborhood Night Out Promotions with Grow GI Library is a pickup 

packet/signup spot with Tanya Brown 
• August 1 Budget Presentation Study Session with Finance/City Council/Admin.  
• August 4 GI Police safety training 7:30 a.m. for staff and 3 Library Board Members  

August 9-22 Cement work on North side of the library, drivethrough and parking by trash 
• August 12 Bygone Bookclub Mildred Schindler Janzen, documentary/discussion 142 
• August 17 USCIS Naturalization Ceremony 1 p.m.  
• August 23 Library changes to City Network 
• August 29 H.E.L.P. Initiative GIPD  1-3 pm 
• August 31 Outreach to Knickrehm Family Night 5-6:30 pm 

Upcoming-Library work 
 

• Library Policy & Strategic Plan Work, network, Comprise-work with IT, new Library Asst 
1’s-two Jody and Penny 

• Art Exhibit for September is the Community Art Show 
• Attended H3C mtg, GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin. monthly, 

Director weekly on Wed. a.m., and Central Plains Library System weekly, TLC ILS mtg., 
Librarian, MST, Zone mtg, Grow with Words, Welcoming Initiative with United Way 

• Sept 1 Fairtastic-Fair 11 am/1 pm. Storytimes at Heartland Event Center (sensory) 
• Sept 3 State Fair Latino Fiesta Stories and Crafts 11:30 am/3:30 pm. Library (Erica, Elle, 

and Alessandra) entered The Very Hungry Caterpillar Cable Spool 
• Sept 5 Children’s Fall Programming begins 
• Sept 10 2-4 pm- Welcoming Week Multicultural Storytimes in 4 languages, and 

community information tables 
• Sept 12 Met with JDAC/Schools 3:30 pm 
• Sept 13 Is Your Board Really Welcoming w/ Jessica Ramos. Welcome Initiative 

Leadership Tomorrow  8:30-10 am 
• Sept 14 Received Edith Abbott quilt from Linda Syverson Guild 
• Sept 17 Welcome Initiative Outreach-Rock the Block Library table 1-4 pm downtown 
• Sept 23 Edith Abbott Victorian Tea Party at Hargis House 
• Sept 25 Greater Grand Island Board Noon Presentation on grant  
• Sept 30 Mexican Consulate Clinic at the Library all day (Sept 29 meeting with Mayor) 
• October-Library Utility Insert in English and Spanish in paper utility bills 
• October 4-Meetings with Consulates 
• Nov 17-Railside Downtown Christmas 6-8 pm  
• Dec 18 Breakfast with Santa  

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan September 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 21 / 37



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AUGUST 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

13783

13293

12433

9045

8143

7551

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

JUN

JUL

AUG

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 22 / 37



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1630

1407

1356

1686

1540

1810

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

JUN

JUL

AUG

Holds Placed

2023 2022

2231

2042

2026

2276

1907

2371

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

JUN

JUL

AUG

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 23 / 37



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

  

26846

25828

22183

25943

24998

19787

0 10000 20000 30000 40000 50000 60000

JUN

JUL

AUG

Physical

2023 2022

2843

2930

2777

2758

2789

2579

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000

JUN

JUL

AUG

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 24 / 37



 

 

2439

2597

2634

2135

2269

2441

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

JUN

JUL

AUG

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 25 / 37



1 of 6 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress September 2023 

Since Last Report 

Summer Reading 2023 Report! 
Beanstack (Reading Log) Stats 

Program Registrants 

Active 
Readers 

(have logged any 
reading minutes) Total Minutes 

Minutes per 
Active Reader 

Total 
Prizes 

Earned 

Total 
Prizes 

Collected 

Kids 0-11 653 514 (79%) 438,648 853 1,904 1,681 
(88%) 

Teens 12-18 147 116 (79%) 199,806 1,722 1,115 907 
(81%) 

Adults 19+ 201 149 (74%) 316,367 2,123 N/A N/A 
TOTAL 1,001 779 (78%) 954,821 1,226  2,588 

 
Kids’ Beanstack Achievements  
Badges earned for writing book reviews  
(1 badge = 3 reviews, up to 6) 41 
Reviews written 173 
Activity badges earned  
(for attending library events and entering the Kids’ Art Show) 144 
Earned all badges possible 
(including art show participation) 3 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

N
um

be
r o

f r
eg

is
tr

an
ts

Age of registrant

Number of kid/teen registrants by age
2021
2022
2023

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 26 / 37



2 of 6 

 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Wood River MS

Wood River HS

Wood River ES

Westridge MS

West Lawn ES

Wasmer ES

Walnut MS

Trinity Lutheran MS

Trinity Lutheran ES

Stolley Park ES

Starr ES

St. Libory

Shoemaker ES

Seedling Mile

Preschool

Other

One-R

O'Connor ELC Preschool

Northwest HS

Newell ES

New Hope Christian - Cairo

Lockwood Preschool

Lincoln ES

Knickrehm ES

Jefferson ES

Howard ES

Heartland Lutheran HS

GI Senior HS

GI Central Catholic

Gates ES

Engleman ES

Doniphan-Trumbull Secondary

Doniphan-Trumbull ES

Dodge ES

Centura Secondary

Centura ES

Cedar Hollow

Barr MS

1KB4K (pre-K)

Number of registrants

Number of registrants by school

2023

2022

2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 27 / 37



3 of 6 

Compared with previous years… 

 

 

Compared  
with 2022 

Kids Teens Adults Overall 

 

 Kids Teens Adults Overall 

Registrants -2% +24% +49% +9% 
Total Minutes 
Read 

+16% +52% +91% +41% 

Active Readers -4% +33% +39% +7% 
Minutes per 
Active Reader 

+20% +14% +37% +32% 

Prizes Collected by Kids (Ages 0-11) 
100 Minutes 200 Minutes 300 Minutes 400 Minutes 500 Minutes 

State Fair  
Kids’ Pass 

Snack Free Book 
Kids’ Meal 

Coupon 
Pool 
Party 

OR 
Prize Box 

Prize 

400 371 332 310 91  177 
of 459 earned 

(87%) 
of 418 earned 

(89%) 
of 369 earned 

(90%) 
of 347 earned (89%) of 311 earned (86%) 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Active Readers 

Kids Teens Adults

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Total Minutes Read

Kids Teens Adults

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Registrants

Kids Teens Adults

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Minutes per Active Reader

Kids Teens Adults Overall

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 28 / 37



4 of 6 

Summer Kids’ Program Attendance (Ages 0-11) 
 Total Average Compared to 2022 
Mega Mondays 
All Ages 
Mondays 10:30 AM 

1,508 189 ±0% 

Stories & Crafts 
Ages 3-11 
Tuesdays at 10:30 AM 

391 49 
(was Thursdays at 10:30 AM) 
-23% 

Big Kids Club 
Grades 3-5 
Tuesdays at 2:00 PM 

235 29 ±0% 

Thursday Morning 
Read-Aloud 
Grades 2 and up 
Thursdays at 10:30 AM 

39 6 N/A 

Baby & Toddler Lapsit 
Ages 0-2 
Fridays at 10:30 AM 

342 43 +8% 

Golden Sower Fun Club 
Grades PreK-2 
Fridays at 2:00 PM 

270 34 
(was Wednesdays at 2:00 PM) 

+79% 
 

Summer Reading Kickoff 

Kindness Carnival 
Thursday, May 25 at 2:00 PM for ages 3+ 

350 people attended (a 150% increase in 

attendance from last year’s kickoff!) 
 

9 volunteers helped out with games, face 
painting, the bounce house, and more 

Pool party (500-minute prize) 
Sunday, July 23 at 6:15 PM for all ages 

100 passes were printed 

91 passes were given out 

56 passes were collected at the pool 

90 people attended (including parents) 

Summer Reading Camp 
Mondays at 2:00 PM for grades K-5 

90 registered (up +76% from last year) 

58 attended at least once (64%) (46% in 2022) 

41 attended twice or more (45%) (31% in 2022) 

Total attendance 276 (+74% from 2022) 

Average SRC attendance 

7 kindergarteners 
9 1st-graders 
4 2nd-graders 
2 3rd-graders 
0 4th-graders 
1 5th-grader 
8 volunteers & staff (group leaders) 
4 parents & additional staff in the room 

averaging 3 kids per peer reading group 

Kids’ Art Show 

June 1-30  
Art Alcove 

74 kids 

submitted artwork 
 

Total Kids’ 
Program 
Attendance 

3,501  
(includes the Kickoff, 
Summer Reading Camp, 
and the Pool Party) 

35 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 29 / 37



5 of 6 

Other programs 

Program Date & Time Program Name & Description 
Estimated 
Attendance 

Wed, July 19 
Chautauqua Kids’ Program. Activities for elementary-aged 
kids related to the Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua at 
Stuhr Museum. 

10 

Thu & Fri, July 27 & 28 
and Sat, Aug 19 

GIFD Fire Hydrant Parties. Held in the parking lot on 
particularly hot days. 

160 total 

Sun, Aug 6 at 2:00 PM 
Music from Around the World. A Humanities Nebraska 
presentation from David Marsh featuring a variety of 
musical instruments. 

25 

Mon, Aug 7 at 4:00 PM 
Prairie Plains Resource Institute Family Night. Kids 
learned about native prairie flora and fauna through 
interactive stations. 

40 

Tue, Aug 8 at 3:00 PM Storytime with GISH student volunteer Avery. 10 

Sun, Sep 10 at 2:00 PM 
Multilingual Storytime. Part of the GI Area Welcoming 
Initiative. Storytime in English, Spanish, Arabic, and Somali. 

70 

Fall programs began September 5! 

Program Day & Time Program Name & Description 
Target 
Age 
Range 

First 
Session 
Attendance 

Weekly programs  

Mondays at 6:30 PM Pajamatime. Family storytime with craft. 0-11 11 

Tuesdays at 10:30 AM 
Bookbop. Storytime with music and 
movement. 

0-5 32 

Wednesdays at 10:30 AM Preschool Storytime. Storytime with craft. 3-5 32 

Fridays at 10:30 AM Baby & Toddler Lapsit. 0-2 27 

Monthly & periodic programs  

2nd Thursdays at 4:30 PM Tween program. New activities every month. 10-13 First program 
Sep 14 

Fridays GIPS schools are 
out of session, at 10:30 
AM 

A Little Art. Hands-on art program. Meets 
9/22, 10/13, 10/27, 2/9, 2/16, 3/29, & 4/19. 

Grades 
K-5 

First program 
Sep 22 

 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 30 / 37



6 of 6 

Outreach 

Date Event Name & Description 
Est. 
Reach 

Thu, Jul 20 
& Tue, Jul 25 

O’Connor Early Learning Center Orientation. GIPL had a booth with other 
community outreach organizations, handed out flyers, and signed 
preschool families up for library cards. 

300 
total 

Sat, Jul 29 St. Mary’s Parish Festival. GIPL had a table with a prize wheel and flyers. 20 

Thu, Aug 31 
Knickrehm Open House. GIPL had a table in the hallway and signed 
families up for library cards. 

 

Fri, Sep 1 
Fair-tastic Friday at the Nebraska State Fair. GIPL volunteers had a 
storytime and activities for disabled fairgoers. 

 

Sun, Sep 3 
Fiesta Latina at the Nebraska State Fair. GIPL volunteers presented 
storytime in Spanish. 

 

Thu, Sep 7 
Cedar Hollow middle schoolers. Laura presented about teen & tween 
programs, e-books, & other resources to 6th-, 7th-, and 8th-graders. 

100 

Wed, Sep 13 
1-R middle schoolers. Laura presented about teen & tween programs, e-
books, & other resources to 6th-, 7th-, and 8th-graders. 

60 

Upcoming 

Upcoming programs 
• Edith Abbott Victorian Tea Party Saturday, September 23 at 1:00 PM  

o At the historic Hargis House! For 2nd through 5th grade. Registration required. 
• Thanksgiving Break Programs November 20-22  
• Breakfast with Santa tentatively set for Saturday, December 16 at 10:00 AM 
• Winter Break Programs December 21-January 3 

o Family Gingerbread House Building, Noon Year’s Eve Party, and more! 

Grant progress 
• ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 2023 – we have the telescope! 
• IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries grant – first wave of funds has been received; purchase 

of supplies for circulating science kits has begun with a target availability date of January 2024 

Prime Time 
Elementary - Mondays at 6pm 
September 18 
September 25 
October 2 
(Skip October 9) 
October 16 
October 23 
October 30 

Preschool - Saturdays at 11am 
September 23 
September 30 
October 7 
October 14 
October 21 
October 28 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 31 / 37



SINCE LAST REPORT

TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

S E P T E M B E R  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

Evaluated last years Teen Programs
Outlined dates and basic plans for programs
through the end of the year
Started the Graphics & Manga project

Collections have been physically split
Working on relabeling and changing in the
computer

Teen 

New Equipment
Tumbler Press 
Hat Press
Button Maker paper punches
New 1" button maker

Makerspace

Other
New IPAC computers
Computers and printers switched over to new
server, upgraded to Windows 11, and software
update
Helped with the Tomato Tasting project, which
was a success

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 32 / 37



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

UPCOMING
 TEEN PROGRAMS

STAFF TRAINING

Working with staff to learn
new makerspace equipment

TEEN GRAPHICS PROJECT
Finish relabeling and changing

computer labels

AARP PROGRAM

Partner program with AARP
exploring what the

makerspace has to offer

TECHNOLOGY PLAN
Work with IT on getting new

computers ordered and
implemented. 

TLC (Teen Library Council)
Tuesday September 12
Introduction Meeting

Fall Cupcake Wars
Friday September 22

Anime Club
Tuesday September 19

Making Boba Tea
MAKERSPACE PROGRAMS

Adults
Saturday September 30

Laser Cut Leather Earrings

J S E P T E M B E R  2 0 2 3

Erica R., Alessandra V., & Elle S. posing
with the People’s Choice ribbon from

the state fair next their Hungary
Caterpillar Telephone Spool

Tween Old Timey Cooking
Thursday September 14

New Monthly Club ages 10-13

Thursday September 21

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 33 / 37



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 34 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 35 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 36 / 37



Library Board
Monday, September 18, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Strategic Plan

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2023 Page 37 / 37


